
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS SETTLEMENTAGREEMENT eAgreement1~) is made and entered into between 
Sellari's Enterprlsesi Inc. ("Respondent0 ). and the United States Department ofJustice, CivJl 
:aight-s Division, lrnmigrant and Employee Rights Section(HIER» or {'Section''); 

WfffiltE:AS. on February 29, 2016, the IER notified Respe:ndentthatit had :initiated an 
investigation, D1# 197 -17M~270 ("IER Investigation'')> to det~~ whether Respondent had 
engaged in unfair immigration~elated employment practices prohibited by 8 U.S,C. §.1324b 
("Act'}, ··. 	 . . 

WHEREAS, the .Sectio:n c·oncluded based upon the lERInvestigationth.at reaso~b~ 
cause ~ists to '.believe that beginning no later than January 16, 2013, and continuing through at 
leastMarch 2016, Respondent engaged in a pattern or practice of disc1±tninato:rydoc1.1ment 
practices based on citizenship statlls in the e:mployrnent eligibility verification process in 
'Violationof8 U.s.c~ § 1324b(a)(6). Specifically~ Respondentrequiredn.on~oi±izen employees, 
butnot similar\y situated U.S. citizen employees, at Sellarl's. Ente1prises, Jnc/s Orlando, Florida 
location to produce a specific document issued by the US, I;)epgrt:ment ofllomeland Security to 
prove tfo;ir employment eligihilityunder 8 U.S.C. § l324a(bJ: · 

WEBRE.AS; the Sectfoti. and Respondent wishto resolve the mrtInvestigation withou.t 
nu:ther ~lay or expense and hereby acknowfodge that they are voluntarily enterin,g into this 
Agreement. 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is intended to facilitat.e the resolution ofthe Sectiotf's 
investigation and does not constitute an admission byRespondent ofany liability or act in 
violation of 8 u.s.c. § l3:24b. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe m:utual promises herein contafaed below, 
and to .1:µlly $1:d finally l:e/ilol-v-e the IBR fuve13tigatioil as ofthe date ofthis Agreemen~ it is 
agreed as follows: · 

1. 	 This Agreement shall become effective as ofthe date the last party signs'the Agreement. 
which is referred to herein as 1he "Effective Pine . ., 

2. 	 Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to the United States Treasury inthe amount ofone 
hundred twenty thousand dollars ($120,000). The monies discussed in this paragraph 
shall be paid via the FedWire electtonicfund transfer systerri within ten (10) business 
days ofthe Effective Date ofthis Agreement or receipt of fund transfer instructions frOll'l 
the Section, whichever is later, On the day ofpaymentt Respondent shall confirm via 
email to Hillary K. Valderrama.at1ill1ary.va1derrama@usdoj.gov that payment was made. 

3. 	 Respondent shall treat all individiials equally, without regard to Qitizemship or 
i:triniigration status or national origin, during the recruitment, hiring, firing, and 
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employm.!IDt eligibility verification and 1;e~vetification process, as :required by 8 U.S.C. § 

1324b. 


4. 	 Respond@t shall not intimidate, threaten, coerce, or retaliate against any pers'Ort for his or 
her participation in the IBR Investigation or exercise of any tight or privilege secured by 
8U.S.C, § 1324b. 

~. . "~ .. 

5. 	 Respondent shallpo&t the Sec:tion's "IfYou I-lave The Right to Worl$:'t poster tIB.R 
Poster0 ), in color and measuring no sm.allertru,u;i 1811 x 24,'~ an image of which is 
available at http;//www.justice.gov/crt/about/osc/htm/worker.;php#, in al1 places where 
notices to employees and job applicants are normally posted. The lElt Poster willbe 
posted within fourteen (14) days of the Effective Date and will .1'emain.posted for three 
(3) years thereafter. ·The IERPoster shall be posted in E!\glish and any other available 

language that is the preferredlanguage ofRespo:11dent's employees, ifthat language is 

~~ 	 . 

6. 	 Within thi'rty (30) days oftheEffective Date ofthis Agreemeut, Respondent shall eµsure 
that its· employment policies: · · 

(a) 	 Prohibit (1) requesting more or different documents> ot 1-ejecting valid 
doeum!IDtation, because ofan individuaI·s citizenship~ immig1:atfon status 
or national origin; and (2) imposing any limitation on the atnount oftime 
to resolve a tentative non--con:fi:nnation.(TNC) other than the applicable 
time limits provided byE-Verify; 

(b) 	 Clarify the employmenteligibility verification .rules applicable to newly 
hired employees who have appHed for, but not yet received1 a Social 

. Security number but who can complete the Fann I-9 and provide 
acceptable documentation. from List A or Lists B and C;. 

(c) 	 Refer applicants and employees who complail'l, formally ot info'nnally~ of 
discrintlnati,011 in the hiring, fidng, or em.plo~nt elif#bility verification 
and reve,rification•proce~ iromediatelytotht Section by directing~ 
affected individual to theJER Poster and the Section's worker hotlineand 
website,.andadvisethe affected individual ofhis orhei:rlght;to :file·~ 
charge of discrimination with the Section; and 

(d) 	 Prohibit any rep:ci:sal action against.an.employeefor having opposed any . 
employmentpractfoe made unla'W:ml by 8U.$.C. § 13241), or for filing any 
charge, or participating in any lawful manne1• in any investigation or action 
under 8U.S.C. § 1324b. · 

7. 	 Duting the three (3} years following the Effective Date (the ;'Term of this Agreement''); 
Respondent shall provide any changes in employment policies as they relate to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of citizenship or immigration status or natlonalotigin, 
including all ofthe revisions in Paragraph 6i to the Section fo1' approval at least twenty 
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(20) days prior to the effective date ofsuch revised policies. 

8. 	 Withil11Jinety (90) days ofthe Effective Date ofthis Agreement, aU individuals With any 
l'esponsibility fbr pro-vidi.ng any gi1ida:nce regarding ·or completln.g any portion ofthe 
employment eligibility verl:ficatfon {BEV) process (includi.n:g the F01m I-9 and E~Verify}, 
. including training staff members.in the BEV process, which includes but ism~t limited to 
.Respondent's recruiters, front office coordinators, and payroll clerks/shall join the 
S.ection's email distribution list and receive training provided by the Section on their · · 
obligation to cornplywith8 U.$,C. § 1324b. · 

(a) 	 The trainings shall consist ofviewing a remote ~binru: presentation. 
. Paiticipants shall register for the webinar presentation at . . . 

wwwJustice.govtcrt/webinars; · 

(b) 	 All employees will be paid their nonnal rate ofpay during the training, 
and the training will occur during theit: normally scheduled workdays and 
work hours. Respo11dent shall bear all costs associated with these training 
sessions; · 

(c) 	 For a period oftlrree (3) years from the Effective Date ofthis Agreement1 

all new staff hired or promoted by Resp.ondentinto J?Ositions with any 
responsibility forpto-viding any guidance regarding or completing any 
pwtion of the BEV process {including· the FormI-9 and B-Verify), · 
including training staff members in the BEV process, after the traini:i:rg 
described in this paragraph has been conducted shall attend an IBR · 
Employer/HRwebinar within sixty (60) days ofi;rlre or promotion; and 

(d) Respondent shall compile attendance records listing the individuals wm> 
attend the ttaini:ng de.scribed in this paragraphin the fonn .of Attaclttnent 
A, includi11g their full name, title, signature, ·and the date ofthe trainin& . 
and send them vla email to hillary,valde1tama@usdoj.gov within ten (10) 
days ofeach training sessfon. · · 

0 . . 	 . 
9, 	 During the Term of this Agreement, the Section reserves the rightto make reasotiable 

inqilhies to Respondent as necessary to detennine Respondent's compliance with this 
Agreement As a part of such review, the Sectionmay require written.r¢ports concerning 
complianc~ inspect Respondent's premises,· examine witnesses~ and exJunine and copy 
Respondent's do.cuments, · · · 

10. 	 If the Section has 1·eason to believe that Respondent is in violation ofany provision of 
this Agreement, the Section may, in its sole discretfot¼ notify_Resportdent o:f the 
purported violation without opening an investigation~ Respondent will then be given 
thirty (30) days from the date it is notified l:>y the Section in which to cure the violation to 
the Of:fic~ ofSpecial Counsel's satisfaction before Respondent is deemed by the Office 
of Speciai Counsel to be in violation of.this Agreement. 
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11. This Agreement does not affect the right ofany individual to file a.charge alleging an 
unfair immigration-related employment practice againstRespondent with the Section, the 
authority of the Section to investigate or file a complaint on behalfofany suoh 
i~dividual, or the authority of the Section to conduct an independent investigation of 
Respondent's employment practices. 	 · 

12. 	 The provisions ofparagraph 211otwithstanding, the Section shall not seek from· 
Re::.'Pondent any additional civil penalty for the pattern or practice ofdocumentabuse 
discrimination in violation :of 8U$.C. § 1324b thatis the subject ofthe.lERinvestigatio:n 
through the date this Agreement is-signed by all partiesi 

13, 	 This Agt:eement may be enforced in the United States District Court for the Middle 
District ofFlorida or any other cotut ofcompetentjurisdi~tion. This provision does not 
constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or any other defense the United State.s might 
have against a claim for enforcement. · 

. 	 . . 

14.. 	 The Section and Respondent agree that, as ofthe effective date of1his Agreement; 
litigation concerning the violations of 8 U.S.C. § 1324b that the Section has reasonable 
cause to believe that Respondeirt committed is not reasonably foreseeable. To the extent 
that .any p~rty previously implemented a litigation hold to preE;_erve do<::uments~ 
electronically stored information, 01· things related to this matter, the party is :no longe1: . -~·..,. 

re.quired to maintainsuch a litigation hold.. Nothing in this paragraph relievl!ffl either party 
o.f an,y other obligations rm.posed by this Agreement. 	 · 

. 	 . . . ' . . 

15. 	 Should any provision of this Agreemellt be declared 01· detei'.tltined by 411Y; couit to be 
illegal or invalid, the validity ofthe remaining parts, te1ms or provisions shall not be 
affected thereby and said illegal or invalid part, term or provision. shall be deemed not to 
be a part of this Agreement. Respondent and the Section shaJl not~ in.divklt1ally or in 
combination with another, seek to have any court declare or determine that any pr~wtsion 
ofthis Agreement is invalid. 

16. 	 The Section ~ndRespondent shall bear.their own costs, attotneys' fees and other 
expenses incurred in this action. · 

17. 	 This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the Respondent and the Section 
and fully supersedes any and all prlo1· agreements or understandings between the parties 
pertaining to the subject matter herein. 

18. 	 This Ag1'eement :may be executed in multiple counterparts, each ofwhich togetl;tet shall 
·be consideted an o:dgi:pal but all of which shall constitute one agreement. · The parties. 

sha11 be bound by facsiJ:nile stgnatures. · · 
 I 

I 
I
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..-...... 

Dated: t -d1- /1 

Immigrant and Employ~e Rights Section 

By: ~'-----7TfA 

i anis 

ing Deputy Special Counsel 


Dated: C,/3·0/ / 7 

C. Aloot Sebastian 

Special Litigation Counsel 


Hillary K. Valderrama 

Trial Attorney 
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